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Interoffice Correspondence Sheet

TO: Pension Advisory Committee
FROM: Joseph Roseto, Human Resources Director
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Acceptance into Pension Plan

DATE:

Subject/Recommendation: Recommend approval of the new hires for acceptance into the Pension Plan as listed.

Pension
Name Job Classification Department Eligibility Date

Alexander Kaye Police Cadet Police 02/04/2019
Robert Black Fleet Mechanic General Services 02/04/2019
Angel Lopez Fleet Mechanic General Services 02/04/2019
Matthew Lentner Parks Service Technician | Parks & Recreation 02/04/2019
Brenden Overton Parks Service Technician | Parks & Recreation 02/04/2019
Aaron Cowan Jr. Parks Service Technician | Parks & Recreation 02/04/2019
Brandi Harriman Police Communication Operator Police 02/04/2019

Trainee
Nikki Webster Police Communication Operator Police 02/04/2019

Trainee
Jason Judd WasteWater Treatment Plant Public Utilities 02/04/2019

Operator A
Jason Young Utilities Mechanic Public Utilities 02/04/2019
Tiison Richardson Solid Waste Worker Solid Waste 02/04/2019
Kyahna Roberts Solid Waste Worker Solid Waste 02/04/2019
Anthony Foster Solid Waste Equipment Operator Solid Waste 02/04/2019
Bernard McNally Parking, Facility & Security Aide Marine & Aviation 02/04/2019
Tamela Root Customer Service Representative Customer Service 02/16/2019
Kieffer Nyland Drafting & Mapping Technician Engineering 02/19/2019
Richard Berg Ill Stormwater Technician | Engineering 02/19/2019
Christopher Hurtt Parks Service Technician | Parks & Recreation 02/19/2019
Edward Craft Utilities Mechanic Public Utilities 02/19/2019




